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July 24, 2024 

RE: RFP 735‐2023‐4388 Redwine Chiller Replacement Project 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

Please see the response to the question submitted below: 

1. What size conduit and wire is existing? Contractor should confirm the existing conditions in the 
field. 

2. Is the existing wire and breaker the correct size and amperage for new equipment? It is the 
correct size for the existing equipment. If a vendor’s equipment requires different wire size and 
breaker, it is the vendor’s responsibility to replace these existing components and any other 
items necessary to meet code. 

3. Will there need to be any new circuits ran for new equipment? Not by the Owner. If a vendor’s 
equipment requires new circuits, the vendor is responsible for installing them 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

The deadline for submitting responses has passed. No additional questions will receive a response. 
Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski 

Purchasing/Contract Management 
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